Monthly Case Statistics Janie Miller, Champaign County Public Defender

February 2021
Probation Violations Post Convictions

CaseDescription Opened  Closed Opened Closed Opened Closed
Abuse/Neglect 24 7 0 0 0 0
Contempt of Court 0 1 0 0 0 0
Criminal Felony 222 169 29 28 0 0
Criminal Misdemeanor 75 69 4 2 0 0
DUI 0 0 0 0 0 0
Juvenile Delinquency 18 12 2 1 0 0
Mental Health 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 0
Traffic 394 384 7 8 0 0

Report Totals: 733 642 42 39 0 0
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Jenna Brown

From: Kirk Bedwell

Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 10:26 AM
To: Jenna Brown

Subject: RE: 2/2021 stats

Hi Jenna! Hope you had a great Easter weekend.

The DT cases were incorporated into the Traffic totals. That line has been removed from the
statistics report now.

Have a great day!

Kirk Bedwell
217-637-5246
Champaign County Integrated Justice

From: Jenna Brown <JBrown@co.champaign.il.us>
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 1:33 PM

To: Kirk Bedwell <kBedwell@co.champaign.il.us>
Subject: FW: 2/2021 stats

Just following up.

From: Jenna Brown

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 11:04 AM

To: Kirk Bedwell <KBedwell@co.champaign.il.us>
Subject: FW: 2/2021 stats

Wait! The category was “Traffic” until June, 2020, when the category of “DUI" category was added. Are DUI’s showing
up in the traffic category now? Were DUI's counted in the traffic category before June, 2020? If so, get rid of this
category.

From: Jenna Brown

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 10:15 AM

To: Kirk Bedwell <KBedwell@co.champaign.il.us>
Subject: 2/2021 stats

Hi Kirk. February stats show we did not open any DUI's. 20DT178; 21DT8; 21DT12 are just a few that were
opened. Please advise.

Jenna Brown
Public Defender's Office
217-384-3714



